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February 28, 20 II 

Via RESS and Courier 

Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, ON 
M4P IE4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Danielle Waldman 
Direct 416-369-6182 

danielle.waldman@gowlings.com 
File No. T985643 

Re: EB-2011-0030: ABW Solar General Partnership Application for an Electricity 
Generation Licence 

We are counsel to ABW Solar General Partnership ("ABW"), the applicant herein. 

We write in response to the Board's Letter of Direction dated February 24, 2011 (the "LOD"). In 
particular we reference the LOD directions provided to ABW to post the Notice of Application and 
Written Hearing (the "Notice") issued therein on ABW's website, "if available", and to advise the 
Board Secretary when the Notice has been so posted. 

As noted in the addendum provided as part of ABW's application to the Board dated January 28, 
2011, ABW was only formed as of December 23, 2010. ABW does not currently maintain a website. 
In these circumstances, it is our understanding, based on oral advice obtained from Board Staff and 
the "if available" qualification in the first point of the direction of the Board in the LOD, that the 
applicant is excused from a requirement to post the Notice to its website. 

Yours truly, 

Danielle Waldman 

c: Rupert Legge, Plutonic Power Corporation 
Vimal Chauhan, GE Energy Financial Services 
Julie Doherty, Ontario Energy Board 
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